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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

- ;Affiiated to Fedoration Internationala Des Experts En Automobile -
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CSISMO17022844/AvD
. JTHHY
#05-01/06 Date: 01-12-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. YP 6053C Veh. Inspected SJQ 9519D

Policy No. ' Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No, CMTD1704315/THE Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 01/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Cendition '

Make & Model c.c 0

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No, Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Modification

General
3. i oo Conditlons of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm

L/H Front Tyre mm

R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, : -Description of Damages
5. : ' R o, General Information

Accident Date  25/11/2017 Inspection Date 01/12/2017

FASTECHAUTO PTELTD

1 KAK! BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TQ YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

# .

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 12:47 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Cc: 'Wong, Shi Yi Shery'; SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SJQ9519D
Attachments: $JQ 9519D PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Irene,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle $1Q, 9519D
Date of survey: 1/12/2017
Number of days:3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 4:32 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: "Wong, Shi Yi Shery' <Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION QUR REF:S)Q9519D

Dear irene,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle $JQ 9519D on 1/12/2017.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | (408933}



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

‘Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:59 AM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "Wong, Shi Yi Shery' <Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5JQ9519D

Dear lrene,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg}

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:26 AM

To: assignments <assignments@ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION QUR REF:SJQ9519D

Our Reference: CMTD1704315/THE
Hi,

Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SJQ 8519D).
Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Division
D: 6322 4618.|.T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147
Innovation for Wellbeing

SOMPO

Sompo insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>

LY



Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>
-Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:$JQ9519D

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

LR

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.
Thank you. )

Regards,

Jason Tang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery [mailto:Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:30 PM

To: 'nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg' <nancy.lam @fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chod, Thelma <thelma.chco@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SJQS519D

Qur Reference: CMTD1704315/THE
Your Reference: SJQ8519D

Date: 30™ November 2017 Without Prejudice
BY EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S FASTECH AUTO

Accident involving SJQ9519D and YP6053C on 25/11/2017

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 30/11/2017.

Please be informed that Thelma is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Ma Chin Fook {North
area)

3



Mohd Rasul {West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 in House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

{nnovation for Wellbaeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Motor Survey
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5JQ9515D

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured YP 6053C.

Please kindly arrange PRS for 5)Q 95190 .

Date of accident 30.11.2017

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.



Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



-' V' Auto

o Consuitanis
A BRA B Pte Ltd Company Reglstration No. 1956071¢

L

51 UBI AVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564

Your ref: CMTD1704315/THE
Our ref: CS/SMO17022844/Avb Date: 23/3/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SJO 9519D

We thank you for your instruction on 1/12/2017

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicl

1/12/2017 at the premises of M FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $$5,533.30

Revised Estimate Amount : §%2,100.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check" Items Amount 1 S§$

Market Value 1 S$

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
n/s front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 4:32 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Ce: ‘Wong, Shi Yi Shery’; SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SJQ9518D
Dear Irene,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle $JQ 9519D on 1/12/2017.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:59 AM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Wong, Shi Yi Shery’ <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5)Q9519D

Dear Irene,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:26 AM

To: assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @ikkauto.com>; Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SJQ9519D

. Our Reference: CMTD1704315/THE



Hi, -

' Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SJQ 9519D).

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards
lrene Henry
Claims Division
D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
Innowation for Wellbwing

SOMPO

A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prchibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5JQ9518D

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,
Please arrange LKK Auto Consuitants to survey the car.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jason Tang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery [mailto:Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:30 PM

To: 'nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg' <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@scmpo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:S1Q9515D

- Qur Reference: CMTD1704315/THE
. Your Reference: SJQ951¢D



Date: 30™ November 2017 Without Prejudice

BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S FASTECH AUTO

Accident involving $JQ9519D and YP6053C on 25/11/2017

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 30/11/2017.

Please be informed that Thelma is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

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

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mchd Taufikh (West area)

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

T. 6461 65655 | F; 6221 3147

. Innovation for Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
_ 50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
- Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG




- Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
fegally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawfut and is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our
Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [maiito:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Maotor Survey

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SJQ9519D

Hi Sir
My client claiming your insured YP 6053C.
Please kindly arrange PRS for $JQ 9519D .

Date of accident 30.11.2017

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 20 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:26 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Wong, Shi Yi Shery

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION QUR REF:SJQ9519D

Our Reference: CMTD1704315/THE
Hi,

Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SJQ 9519D).

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

innovation for Wellbeing

@ W A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

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
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and asscciated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by iaws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.fam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Wong, ShiYi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION QUR REF:SJQ9519D

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,
Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.
Thank you.

Regurds,
Jason Tang



Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405
Fax: 6745 8520

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery [mailto:Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:30 PM

To: 'nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg' <nancy.lam@fastechaute.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.chog@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5]Q9519D

Our Reference: CMTD1704315/THE
Your Reference: SJQ8519D

Date: 30" November 2017 Without Prejudice

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

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client'sfyour customer's vehicle jointly with your

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
Ma Chin Fook (North
area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

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

T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

=" |nnovation for Wellbeing A C f T
Q SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Palicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may inciude disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto,com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Motor Survey

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:$1JQ9519D

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured YP 6053C.
Please kindly arrange PRS for 5JQ 95190 .
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

Fastech Auto Pre Lid
Tel: 6746 5403

lrax: 0745 8520



Transfer Fee Enquiry Page 1 of 2
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. SJQ9519D
Vehicle Type P11 - Passenger Station Wagen/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1 No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme Normal
Vehicle Make TOYOTA
Vehicle Model RUSH 1.5X A
Chassis No. J200E0022198
Propellant Petrol
Engine Nao. 3522130071
Engine Capacity 1495 cc
Maximum Power 80.0 kw (107 bhp)
Qutput
Maximum Laden 1425 kg
Weight
Uniaden W!’eight. 1150 kg
Year Of Manufacture 2008
Original Registration 01 Jun 2009
Date
Lifespan Expiry Date -
COE Category A - Car(1600cc & below)
Quota Premium $9.889.00
COE Expiry Date 31 May 2019
Road Tax Expiry Date 31May 2018
PARF Eligibility Expiry 31 May 2019
Date
Inspection Due Date 31 May 2018
Intended Transfer 01 Dec 2017
Date
CO2 Emission -
Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Pavable for fee
{s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if ahy), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when
its ownershipis being transferred. '

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee

Amount Before GST
(S$)
11.00

GST Amount

Amount After GST

(S$)
11.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetails... 1/12/2017
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Total Amount Payable 11.00

You may print this page for reference. '

OK Print

l.andTmmprumoﬁzy
Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use, and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 10 and above, Chrome, Firefox, and Safari.
Copyright 2017 LTAPriva mentTerms of UseDisclaimer WebsiteRate this e-Service
Last updated on 19 Nov 2017 at 12:12 AM

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetails... 1/12/2017



MMNA117157988 / Natlonal Assassmant Centre Services - Ubi

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/11/2017 1245

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please roport correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of

Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart wilt for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ladgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of tha report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/11/2017 12:45
30/11/2047 09:10

ALONG JLN BOON LAY X-JUNCTION

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJQ9519D

HONG,LAI PENG
87326097C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82348375
OTHERS-92348375

TOYOTA
RUSH

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MT/00269314/01

HONG LAl PENG
57326097C

24/071973

INDOOR

29/06/1994

23 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92348375

OTHERS-92348375
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



. ) 1 FERNVALE CLOSE
, Address #20-03

Paostcoda 797485
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident. ;
Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
OCther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/cffering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident -

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YP6053C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

Name HONG,LA|I PENG

Page 2 of 14



Approximate Age

* Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts wormn?

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Address

Postcode

SLIGHT
5JQes519D
YES

NO

Page 3 of 14
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

TANT NOTICE

Pease report corrgetly the details of the sccident tu speed up the clams process.

Thiy Form must De com Polc j T

intormation peovided st be as truthtyl and acoyrate as pesyible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withholding of matenist
facty may aflow INSuanCce companies to repudiate golicy liabliity.

The sepe and sceptance ot this FQrm By LUrance COMpPAres 15 1T 30 adsmissor ol puby abnlty on the part of the insurance
TOMT AT

Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

Trwe =epart woil be horwatded by the oagrors of the GHA Rurcords Mac agement Centee pitatlished by the Oeperal insaranoe
Azsacanon of Singapore (GIAY lor archwing and Lhat cupss of this report will for o fee e made avadaite Lpon sppliation by
interested parties

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this ieport at the centre and 1o copwey of
the report being made avadable aforesaid

 Consent under the Persoral Data Protection Act (PDPA)
Lunderstand, avknowledge. 3gree and consent that.

ja] My insurer, my wirkshop and the General insurance Aasocation of Singapore ["GIA™} may/are permitted to collecl. use,
disclose and/ot process my personal data/personal \niormatson set out in this [form| and any other personal imtormation
provided by me of possessed by my insurer {colectively the "Personal Information”! and dischose and transter such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insureg vehicle{s) Invaived in thes accident {all snsureris) who have nsaried
vehichds} involved in this accident shall be ¢obectively referred 1o as twe “lnsuren”), the Insurers’ lawyeryflaw Hrms, the
Mooetaty Authorty of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authon ity {such as the potice}, fae the purpowels}
ol .

Dl proteinng habdbng and/or desting with miy claims inchuding the wittiement of the dhaims ang any NECESAry
investigatians relating 1 the ciaims,

G svestigating the acognt andfor my tlasrm,
Dajearrping oot and/or dealng with my nstrucion, e raspanding Ly any enquite s Dy e

v} sarnsnatenag my clams (including the maiting o1 CorteIpOAdENCe, statements, mvan e, 18ponty of nolices 10 Mme,
whath could mvoive disclasute of Leriam perional data about me 1 bring aboul delvery of the same as well 25 on the
extprnal Lover of envelopes/mad packages): and/or

[v] comphyng with apphicable law in admmistenng, protessing, handing end/jor deshng with my clams [oltectively the
“Purpoaes”}

{b)  aH insuter{t) whe have insured vehicle{s} involved in Lhis accident and the insurery’ sawyersflaw firms, may/fate permated

10 colieqt, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{t} my Personal intormstion may/an be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GiA to thew third party service providers oF
agentsfincluding thesr Lawyers/law flems], whith may be sited cutside of Singapure, for one of more of the abkree Purposes

{(d) my Personal tnformatsan it alg be colintled and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detecton,
investigation and management i present and i future clasms

[e} the informaticn so collected under (d) above may be vhared [ disclosed.

(1) to all nsureey andfor any other third parties that aset in evaluating. investligating, rontrodlng o managing fraud,
regulatons. law enforcament and government agencies at reasonabiy requied for The purpoases slated, or

Li] tor complying with reguirements undes anmy 1egulations, laws of court orders

o
[

Paticyhotder s Signatare

Driver's Signature

Date & Time [1F ghriwet b P2k AT pobmyTsiayr | Narre

Date & Time- NRIC/FIN N

Page 4 of 14



SKETCH PLAN

Accident Sketch Plan

'
{

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notify “n

the Repairer of the fo! lowing: €37
» To resurvey before/after spray painting Lis 3 0/ H / t7 WLJQJ 26 ! 7

* To display damaged pari(s) during resurvay

* Parts prices are subject to conﬂrmax ion Pl Y.
* Third party survey 1s on a "Without Prejudice” basis O 2 P> - F/ - ‘; l .
* No iliegal modification(s} 1s allowed f
. Supplememary item{s} must be resurveyed and
is subject 10 final approval from nsyrance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




i ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17022844/Avbe2
oo " NN
#05-01/06 Date: 26-03-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY, GLAIM -
Insured Veh. YP 6053C Veh. Inspected 5JQ 95190
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704315/THE Excess ($) 0.00

——

Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 01/12/2017

2. Vehicle Particutars-& Condition’
Make & Model TOYOTARUSH c.c 1495
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. J200E0022198 Colour BLUE
Odometer 118111 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOCD
3. e ngn : e COndltlons*dffi‘gﬁig‘s‘j%%;‘ g
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 FIRESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 FIRESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 FIRESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 FIRESTONE 6 mm
4, TP & -5
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
6. . .. . Generalinforatio
Accident Date  30/11/2017 linspection Date 01/12/2017
Survey held at FASTECHAUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
8a, | . Remarks:

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. .-‘Estimate Days of: _
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




Jy L7L”

&7 |

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. $JQ 9519D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Qty{ Description of Parts -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LH FRONT FENDER DENTED 382.10 38210
1|LH FRONT FENDER TOP WING MIRROR CRACKED 422.00 422.00
1|LH HEAD LAMP cuT 824,50 824.50
1|FRONT BUMPER TCORN 1,210.00 881.10
1|LH FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 43.20 -
1|LH HEAD LAMP PANEL NOT NECESSARY 221.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - 627.42
3,103.30 1,882.28
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1]SET LH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1]SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
80.00 30.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGE KNOCK DENTS ON LH DAMAGE 1,200.00 300.00
PORTION.CUT WELDING & RENEW PARTS.
RESPRAY PAINTING. 1,100.00 400.00
CHECK WIRING. 50.00 30.00
2,350.00 730.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,533.30 2,642.28

'RECO

o

MMENDED COST O > SUM RE
(TO'ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17022844/Avbe2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

ity of res ) Iy rt, is epted to any third p

ity

reply on the Repo

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




